
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5902 
TUESDAY – DECEMBER 1, 2015 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 645 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the December 1, 2015 agenda 

 
5. Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month – October 2015: Emily 

Chandler, Raul Tapia, Avion Moffet, Daniel Landin, Jade Cox, Payne Geiger, and Keilei Reyes. 
November 2015: Ariana Vogel, Shakhia Cook, Anthony Barillas, Neveah Jones, Juan Escobar, 
Danica Sheridan, and Trevor Averhoff  
 

6. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the 
time Council votes on the motion. 

 
a. Approval of November 17, 2015 regular meeting minutes. 

 
b. Resolution 5898 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. 

 
c. Liquor license renewal: 

i. Casey’s General Store #2864, River Forest Road—expires 12-27-2015 
 

7. Public Hearing-Proposal for Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Technical Services 
 
8. Resolution 5899 approving bid and form of contract for the proposal for Owner Occupied Housing 

Rehabilitation Technical Services with INRCOG, Waterloo, IA, in the amount of $44,000 
(reimbursable by the CDBG program) and authorize Mayor and City Clerk to sign said contract 

 
9. Resolution 5900 levying assessments for nuisance abatement costs 
 
10. Resolution 5901 setting date of public hearing concerning weed, mowing and/or clean-up of yard 

fees and repair assessments 
 

11. Request from Shoff Engineering to have Myers Lake storm water outlet, as required by the Corps of 
Engineers, and River Forest Road storm sewer televised by Central Iowa Televising of McCallsburg, 
IA in the amount of $4,200 

 
12. Request from Public Works to purchase a set of tires from D and D Tire, Raymond, IA for the 2003 

Sterling Dump truck in an amount not to exceed $2,640 
 

13. Discussion: Bunger Park Swinging Bridge 
 
14. Discussion 

 
15. Adjournment 

 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, NOVEMBER 17, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, Iowa 
at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Seible, Dewater, Loftus, Walker, 
and Nichols. Quorum present.  
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve the November 17, 2015 agenda. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Dewater to approve the following items on the November 17, 2015 consent agenda with the exception of 
item b) Resolution 5890 authorizing payment of bills and transfers: a) Approval of November 4, 2015 regular 
meeting minutes. c) Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, 
and Commissions: Ambulance & Fire Report (Oct), Building Inspection Report (Oct), Clerk/Treasurer Report 
(Sept), Parks & Rec Dept. (Oct), Police Dept. (Oct), Library (Oct), Water Works (Oct), Evansdale Municipal 
Housing (Oct), and Planning & Zoning (n/a). Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Walker to approve Resolution 5890 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Councilman Seible 
questioned the purchase of tires for squad vehicles. Police Chief, Jeff Jensen stated that the average mileage on 
a set of tires for a squad vehicle is approximately 30,000 miles and that continual maintenance on the vehicles 
is required for safety purposes.  
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve Resolution 5891 authorizing City Clerk to certify TIF Debt with County Auditor. 
Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve Resolution 5892 approving FY2015 Urban Renewal Report. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve Resolution 5893 appointing Jeff Jensen as full time Police Chief. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve Resolution 5894 approving the FY2015 Annual Financial Report and authorizing 
publication. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve Resolution 5895 approving an Agreement with the University of Iowa to perform an 
Architectural Reconnaissance Assessment for the proposed River Forest Road Reconstruction Project STP-U-
2432(613)-07-07 in an amount not to exceed $3,393. Councilman Nichols questioned the need for the 
assessment. Mayor Faas stated that the assessment is required as a part of the federal-aid agreement. Council 
Dewater stated that the University of Iowa will provide a statement on the historical aspects of the area. Nichols 
also questioned if we have held a public hearing on the River Road reconstruction project. Mayor Faas responded 
no, that the council has only approved the preliminary plans proposing the two lane road reconstruction. We will 
approve the construction final plans, set date of hearing and bid letting sometime in early 2016.  Seible 
questioned the width of River Forest Road after construction. Mayor Faas responded 31 feet. Loraine Atkins, 
625 River Forest Rd., questioned why all citizens in Evansdale where not informed of the proposed project. 
Mayor Faas responded that the city publicized all the meetings in the Evansdale News, City Hall, placed notices 
at six major businesses in town, and also sent letters to all affected addresses in construction area notifying them 
of public information meeting. We also place all agenda’s and minutes on our website for the public to review. 
Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 



Loftus/Seible to approve Resolution 5896 authorizing the installation of a street light at the intersections of 
Norma Avenue and Brooklyn Manor Place for a monthly charge of $7.44. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion 
carried. 
 
Walker/Dewater to table request to approve a one-time payment to salaried positions of Chief of Police 
($3,999.05), City Clerk ($2,697.70), and Mayor ($2,505.60) for unused comp time, vacation, and/or casual days. 
Mayor Faas stated that Councilman Loftus had requested the agenda item and turned the meeting over to him. 
Councilman Loftus explained that this is a one-time payment for time that was accumulated and hasn’t been 
used for the Police Chief, City Clerk, and Mayor. Police Chief Jensen was short staffed and had to work extra 
hours to provide coverage for the city. City Clerk Kobliska was short staffed and had a lot of changes in her first 
year of service. Mayor Faas has been with the city two years and has only utilized 1 week of vacation. 
Councilman Nichols stated that the Mayors salary is set and if he didn’t utilize his vacation, then it’s gone. He 
also stated the other two staff members are salaried employees in a supervisory position where they are not paid 
for additional hours worked. Loftus questioned who was going to cover for these people if they took the time 
off. Walker stated that he has reviewed the policy and believes that the time needs to be paid out. Councilman 
Seible stated that if we are obligated to pay the time that we should. However, he also stated that in the manual 
only 40 hours of comp time can be accumulated. Police Chief Jensen stated that most of the comp time he has 
accumulated was before he was appointed acting police chief. City Attorney, Craig Ament stated that it is not 
illegal to pay the mayor for unused vacation time when you have already established that he receives vacation 
time and that he can take the time or be paid not to take the time. He also stated that the time in question could 
be an accumulation of vacation, comp time, and casual days. Councilman Dewater stated that we just clarified 
the mayor’s salary and paid time off. He also stated we are not just asked to approve these amounts, but to change 
policy on this request. Sharon Loftus, 309 Morrell Avenue, stated that the Water Works had a similar situation 
and granted an extension of time to allow the employee to utilize their paid time off. After an extended discussion 
the council asked for additional time to consider the request and asked that staff provide additional information. 
Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Walker to approve request from Public Works Director to purchase snowplow blade for pick-up truck, 
in an amount not to exceed $5,748.06. The plow blade shall be shared with Street, Water, and Sewer Departments 
with an equal amount of $1,916.02 being shared by each department. Councilman Seible stated that the street 
dept. does a great job of snow removal and is opposed to the purchase of additional equipment. Councilman 
Loftus stated that he had requested the agenda item be brought back as he believed that the city needs the 
equipment. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays: Two (Seible and Nichols). Motion carried. 
 
Public Discussion: Mayor Faas expressed his concern with issues at the Waste Water Plant.  Two blowers have 
just went down and we have a tear in the lagoon liner.  The last time is was replaced in 2009 it was in excess of 
$100,000.  Councilman Dewater questioned if the blowers need to be engineered. Mayor Faas stated the Waste 
Water Plant is simply aging out and the mechanical components have reached their lifespan and will keep council 
members abreast of any developments. 
 
Councilman Dewater questioned if we could pursue legal options on the Billy Howard project, located at 1108 
Lake Shore Place. Mayor Faas stated that Brian Wirtz, Building Inspector has been working with him and he is 
making attempts to finish the project. He will have Brian follow up with him tomorrow.  
 
Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Rd., stated that the garage that recently burned down on Colleen Ave. was not 
in compliance and would hope that when they rebuild that we insure it is within our code. 
 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Walker to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 p.m. Motion carried.    

 
ATTEST: 

 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



                                                                                                               RESOLUTION 5898

                                  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

                                     THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

AMENT LAW FIRM OCTOBER ATTORNEY FEES 656.25                        

BANKERS TRUST 9/16/10 GO BOND INTEREST 5,231.25                     

9/16/10 GO BOND FEES 250.00                        

1/3/12 EWW/PY BOND INTEREST 2,105.00                     

1/3/12 EWW/PY BOND FEES 250.00                        

7/2/13 SR/HA BOND INTEREST 9,921.25                     

7/2/13 SR/HA BOND FEES 250.00                        

5/5/15 HA/EH/NW/EWW BOND INTEREST 30,191.88                   

5/5/15 HA/EH/NW/EWW BOND FEES 250.00                        

TOTAL 48,449.38                   

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS INC RU-2 NO OUTLET SIGNS/30 HRDWR 505.05                        

BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL CO. OSHA REPAIRS/AUTO LIGHT TIMERS 683.89                        

BMC AGGREGATES L.C. FD-ROCK 14.66                          

COMPASS MINERALS RU-BULK STREET SALT 2,293.51                     

RU-BULK STREET SALT 6,139.40                     

RU-BULK STREET SALT 2,073.15                     

RU-BULK STREET SALT 8,635.94                     

TOTAL 19,142.00                   

COURIER COMMUNICATIONS PY-11/04 MINUTES/BILLS 133.63                        

CREATIVE IMPACT FD-POSTCARDS 39.95                          

BI-150 ORANGE HANG TAGS 55.00                          

TOTAL 94.95                          

DONS TRUCK SALES, INC RU-14 CUTTING EDGE BLADES 3,861.00                     

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQUIP RU-FLASH STICKERS/ELEC PANELS 134.16                        

FAREWAY STORES SR-BLEACH 7.56                            

GENERAL SHEET METAL WORKS, INC. FD-ALUM HANDLE/AMBULANCE COT 50.00                          

HARRISON TRUCK CENTERS, INC RU-FUEL TANK SUPPORT #58 49.94                          

RU-INSULATOR/FUEL TANK #58 49.05                          

TOTAL 98.99                          

IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY PD-INSTRUCTIONAL CREDIT (50.00)                         

PD-MMPI 140.00                        

PD-RIFLE INSTRUCTION 125.00                        

TOTAL 215.00                        

JENSEN, JEFFREY PD-REIMB CELL PHONE-DEC 64.00                          

MENARDS INC SR-CLEANER/DISINFECTANT 29.90                          

SR-LEAD CHECK KITS 15.76                          

SR-PLASTIC/GLOVES 37.96                          

SR-SPK PLUG/WRENCH/OIL FILTER 16.93                          

TOTAL 100.55                        

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER EMHA-LIFE INSURANCE 30.40                          

MID IOWA SALES FD-VEHICLE WASH SUPPLIES/SOAP 230.54                        

PD-CAR WASH SUPPLIES/SOAP 99.43                          

TOTAL 329.97                        

MILLER FENCE & FLAG CO., INC. RU-FENCE RAIL-REPR MEYERS 30.29                          

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES SR-SENSOR/MEMBRANE CAPS 241.08                        

NUTRI-JECT SYSTEMS, INC. SR-PUMP & HAUL BIOSOLIDS 18,287.72                   

QUAM TRUCKING, LLC FD-HAUL RIVER ROCK 297.50                        

RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY, INC. CH-DESK CALCULATOR 27.49                          

SAMS CLUB - POLICE ACCOUNT PD-PAPER/ENVELOPES 73.46                          

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
Approved by Council06/02/15

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
Approved by Council11/04/15

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
Approved by Council10/20/15



SHOFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS LC. CIP-RVR FRST RECON DP#1 3,595.50                     

CIP-RVR FRST RECON DP#2 31,110.75                   

TOTAL 34,706.25                   

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY CO. FD-CYLINDER DEPOSIT 904.00                        

STOCKS, PHIL SR-GRADE III SERVICES 400.00                        

TESTAMERICA  LABORATORIES, INC. SR-LAB TESTING 41.50                          

THE CTK GROUP PD-CLASS INTERVIEW/INTERROGATION 325.00                        

U.S. CELLULAR BI- CELL PHONE 64.85                          

PK-OCTOBER CELL PHONE 7.21                            

RU- CELL PHONE 185.39                        

SR- CELL PHONE 75.68                          

TOTAL 333.13                        

WATERLOO MILLS COMPANY RU-GRASS SEED 252.00                        

WEBER PAPER PD-TISSUE/SANITIZER/DUST REFLL 153.05                        

WINDSTREAM PD-PHONE 104.16                        

FD-PHONE 75.63                          

LIB-PHONES 37.97                          

CH-PHONE 79.69                          

RU-PHONE 36.94                          

SR-ARBUTUS PHONE 36.94                          

SR-LAFAYETTE PHONE 36.94                          

SR-EAST END PHONE 36.94                          

SR-PLANT PHONE 36.94                          

TOTAL 482.15                        

001  GENERAL FUND                  4,080.20                     

002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT              312.16                        

110  ROAD USE TAX                   24,245.82                   

112  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 30.40                          

200  DEBT SERVICE 48,449.38                   

302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 34,706.25                   

610  SEWER FUND                     19,301.85                   

TOTAL 131,126.06                 

PREPAYS

78544 ABDO PUBLISHING LIB-BOOKS 295.20                        

78545 CAPITAL ONE BANK LIB-POSTAGE 16.50                          

78545 CAPITAL ONE BANK LIB-HALLOWEEN DISPLAY/CANDY 40.00                          

78546 CENTURION TECHNOLOGIES LIB-ANTI VIRUS RENEWAL 64.75                          

78547 CHERRY LAKE PUBLISHING LIB-BOOKS 377.10                        

78548 GARETH STEVENS, INC LIB-BOOKS 371.13                        

78549 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 551.17                        

78551 JENSEN, JEFFREY PD-REIMB CELL PHONE 64.00                          

78552 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING LIB-BOOKS 51.91                          

78553 THE CHILDS WORLD LIB-BOOKS 281.25                        

78554 UPSTART LIB-DESK CALENDAR 20.95                          

78555 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER PAYROLL LIABLILITY 188.80                        

78556 AFLAC INSURANCE 208.46                        

78557 IBEW LOCAL 288 UNION DUES 155.00                        

78558 IPERS REG IPERS/FIRE/POLICE IPERS 7,930.08                     

78563 MEDIACOM INTERNET 75.90                          

78566 METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER LIFE/DENTAL/VISION 2,651.83                     

78568 MFPRSI 941 MFSPSRI 9,688.84                     

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
See attachedAgreement

cityclerk
Highlight



78569 POLICE ASSOCIATION POLICE ASSN 80.00                          

78570 TREASURER-STATE OF IOWA STATE W/H 3,320.00                     

78572 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 DUES 346.00                        

78573 VALIC JEFF JENSEN 50.00                          

78575 WELLMARK BC/BS HEALTH INSURANCE 13,715.33                   

TOTAL PREPAYS 40,544.20                   

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS

          1ST DAY OF DECEMBER 2015.

                       ATTEST:

         __________________________                       ________________________________

         Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk

























License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Casey's Marketing Company

Name of Business (DBA): Casey's General Store #2864

Address of Premises: 1038 River Forest Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 235-2591

Mailing 
Address:

PO Box 3001

City
:

Ankeny Zip: 500218045

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Michelle Rogness, Store Operations

Phone: (515) 446-6728 Email 
Address:

michelle.rogness@caseys.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Publicly Traded Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 184278 Federal Employer ID 
#:

42 1435913

Effective Date: 12/28/2015  

Expiration Date: 12/27/2016  

Classification
:

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Native Wine Permit

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Sunday Sales

42-0935283 Casey's General 
Stores, Inc.
First Name: 42-0935283 Last Name: Casey's General Stores, Inc.

City: Ankeny State: Iowa Zip: 50021-804

Position: Owner

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Michael Richardson

First Name: Michael Last Name: Richardson

City: Pleasant Hill State: Iowa Zip: 50327

Position: President

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Robert C. Ford

First Name: Robert C. Last Name: Ford

City: Dallas Center State: Iowa Zip: 50063

 BC0029504 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company:

Position: Vice President

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Julia L. Jackowski

First Name: Julia L. Last Name: Jackowski

City: Urbandale State: Iowa Zip: 50322

Position: Asst Secretary

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

James Pistillo

First Name: James Last Name: Pistillo

City: Urbandale State: Iowa Zip: 50323

Position: Treasurer

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes































RESOLUTION NUMBER 5899 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A 
CONTRACT WITH THE IOWA NORTHLAND REGIONAL COUNCIL OF 
GOVERNMENTS (INRCOG) FOR THE TECHNICAL SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATION OF THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OWNER 
OCCUPIED HOUSING REHABILITATION CONTRACT WITH THE 
IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has received funding through the Iowa Economic 
Development Authority for a Community Development Block Grant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, one of the provisions of the Block Grant calls for proven ability to deal with 
the technical administration of the CDBG program, and 
 
 WHEREAS, INRCOG has the personnel and experience with the Block Grant Programs; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, authorizes the Mayor to sign a contract for the Technical Services Administration with the 
Iowa Northland Regional Council of Governments for the administration of the Community 
Development Block Grant Owner-Occupied Housing Rehabilitation program – Contract # 15-
HSG-006 in the amount not to exceed $44,000 in turn will be paid by the CDBG grant funds 
program. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1ST DAY OF DECEMBER 2015. 
 

 
       ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 



 
 

  

 CONTRACT FOR TECHNICAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION BETWEEN THE  
 IOWA NORTHLAND REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (INRCOG) 
 AND THE 
 CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 
 
THIS CONTRACT, entered into by and between the Iowa Northland Regional Council of Governments (hereinafter 
called the Planning Agency) and the City of Evansdale, Iowa (hereinafter called the City).  
 
The City hereby requests the Planning Agency's assistance in carrying out this Contract and attached Scope of 
Services. 
 
TERMS.  This contract carries the following terms: 
 
Section 1.  Scope of Services 
 
The Planning Agency shall provide and perform the necessary technical services required to carry out the Contract 
as set out in the Scope of Services attached. 
 
Section 2.  Time of Performance 
 
The services of the Planning Agency shall commence on ______________________, 2015 and shall be completed 
upon completion of the Owner-occupied Housing Rehabilitation Project (IEDA Contract #: 15-HSG-006). 
 
Section 3.  Method of Payment 
 
Payment shall be due upon receipt of a monthly bill for actual work performed to rehabilitate up to eight homes 
within the community as defined by the City’s grant agreement with the IEDA.  The payment shall be based on the 
hourly rate plus any associated costs incurred in the administration of this contract.  Total payments for Technical 
Services administration work shall not exceed $26,400.00.  Technical Services Administration costs include but are 
not limited to work that is done with individual homeowners, contractors, and the City.   
 
Total payments for Temporary Relocation of participants due to lead hazard reduction activities shall not exceed 
$8,000.  Temporary Relocation include but are not limited to lodging costs, food, stipend reimbursement and other 
related and eligible expenses that have been incurred.   
 
Total payments for Lead Based Paint Carrying costs shall not exceed $ 9,600.  Lead Based Paint Carrying costs 
include but are not limited to property inspection, lead testing,  preparation of required lead documentation, and 
other related and eligible expenses that have been incurred.   
 
Section 4. Personnel 
 
The Planning Agency represents that it has, or will acquire, all personnel necessary in performing the services under 
this Contract. 
 
Section 5. Property 
 
The Planning Agency shall be free to acquire or use existing property, real or personal, as it deems necessary in the 
performance of work under this agreement. 
 
Section 6. Services to be Furnished to the Planning Agency 
 
All reports, data or other public documents and information necessary to the performance of work under this 
Contract shall be made available to the Planning Agency. 



 
 

  

 
Section 7. Access and Maintenance of Records 
 
The Planning Agency shall maintain all required records for five years after final payments are made and all other 
pending matters are closed. 
 
At any time during normal business hours and as frequently as is deemed necessary, the Planning Agency shall 
make available to the City, the Iowa Economic Development Authority, the State Auditor, the General Accounting 
Office, and the Department of Housing and Urban Development, for their examination, all of its records pertaining 
to all matters covered by this contract and permit these agencies to audit, examine, make excerpts or transcripts from 
such records, contracts, invoices, payrolls, personnel records, conditions of employment, and all other matters 
covered by this contract. 
 
In addition, those records which relate to any "Dispute" appeal under a grant agreement, to litigation, to the 
settlement of claims arising out of such performance, or to costs or items to which an audit exception has been taken 
shall be maintained and made available until five years after the date of resolution of such appeal, litigation, claim, 
or exception. 
 
Section 8. Civil Rights 
 
In connection with the carrying out of this agreement, the City and the Planning Agency agree to comply with the 
following laws and regulations: 
 
 A. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352), which generally provides that no person shall be 

excluded from participation, denied benefits, or subjected to discrimination on the basis of race, color, 
or national origin under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.  (Further 
requirements are specified in 24 CFR Part 1.) 

 
 B. Iowa Civil Rights Act of 1965 (Iowa Executive Orders 15 and 34).   
 
 C. Section 109 of Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended (42 

U.S.C. 5309), which generally provides that no person shall be excluded from participation (including 
employment), denied program benefits or subjected to discrimination on the basis of race, color, 
physical or mental disabilities, national origin or sex under any program or activity funded in whole or 
in part under Title I of this Act.  (Further requirements are specified in 24 CFR 570.601.)  

 
 D. The Age Discrimination act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.) which generally provides 

that no person shall be excluded from participation, denied program benefits or subjected to 
discrimination on the basis of age under any program or activity receiving federal funds. 

 
 E. Section 504 of the rehabilitation act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-112, 29 U.S.C. 794), which 

generally provides that no otherwise qualified individual shall, solely by reason of his or her handicap, 
be excluded from participation (including employment), denied program benefits, or subjected to 
discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal funds. 

 
 F. Americans with Disabilities Act (P.L. 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-12213), which generally provides 

equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities in public accommodations, employment, 
transportation, state and local government services and telecommunications. 

 
 G. Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Act of 1968, as amended (12 U.S.C. 1701u), 

which generally provides that, to the greatest extent feasible, opportunities for training and 
employment that arise through HUD-financed projects shall be given to lower-income residents of the 



 
 

  

project area.  Section 3 also provides that contracts awarded in connection with such projects be 
awarded to substantial part, by residents of the project area. 

 
 H. Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended, which generally prohibits discrimination in 

housing on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status or national origin. 
 
 I. Federal Executive Order 11063, as amended by Executive Order 12259, which generally provides that 

no person shall, on the basis of race, color, religion, sex or national origin, be discriminated against in 
housing and related facilities provided with federal assistance or discriminated against in lending 
practices with respect to residential property when such practices are connected with loans insured or 
guaranteed by the federal government. 

 
 J. Federal Executive Order 11246 and 11375, which provides that: 
 
   "During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows: 
 
  (1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because 

of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.  The contractor will take affirmative action to 
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without 
regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.  Such action shall include, but not be 
limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment advertising; 
layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, 
including apprenticeship.  The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to 
employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the contracting officer 
setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

 
  (2) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of 

the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment 
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

 
  (3) The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a 

collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the 
agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or workers' representative of the contractor's 
commitments under Section 202 of the Executive Order Number 11246 of September 24, 1965, 
and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for 
employment. 

 
  (4) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order Number 11246 of September 

24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor. 
 

(5) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order Number 11246 
of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or 
pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the contracting 
agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such 
rules, regulations, and orders. 

 
  (6) In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract 

or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be cancelled, terminated or 
suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be declared ineligible for further 
government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order Number 
11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as 
provided in Executive Order Number 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or 
order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 



 
 

  

 
  (7) The contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) in every  subcontract or 

purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued 
pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order Number 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such 
provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor.  The contractor will take such 
action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the contracting agency may direct as a 
means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance:  Provided, however, 
that in the event the contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a 
subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the contracting agency, the contractor may 
request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 

 
 K. All amendments and regulations issued thereto which apply to the project. 
 
Section 9. Restriction on Lobbying Certification 
 
"The Grantee certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 
 
 i. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any 

person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection 
with the awarding or any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal 
loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 
 ii. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, 
an officer or employee, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the Federal 
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Grantee shall complete and submit Standard Form-
LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Federal Lobbying" in accordance with its instruction. 

 
 iii. The Grantee shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for 

all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and 
cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

 
 This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 

was made or entered into.  Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this 
transaction imposed by section 1352 title 31, U.S. Code.  Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each 
such failure." 

 
Section 10.  Lead-Safe Housing Regulations 
 
"The Grantee certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 
 
24 CFR Part 35 et al., Requirements for Notification, Evaluation and Reduction of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in 
Federally Owned Residential Properties and Housing Receiving Federal Assistance, Final Rule, will be followed 
to the best of the ability of both parties.” 
 
Section 11.  Termination Clause 
 
Either party assigned hereto shall have the authority to terminate this Contract, with just cause, by notifying the other 
party by registered mail within thirty (30) days of the effective termination date.  The Planning Agency will be paid 
for the time provided and expenses incurred up to the termination date. 



 
 

  

 
PASSED AND APPROVED: 
 
IOWA NORTHLAND REGIONAL  CITY OF EVANSDALE 
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS   
 
 
__________________________   ______________________________ 
Kevin Blanshan                          Doug Faas 
Executive Director   Mayor 
 
 
__________________________   ______________________________ 
Date      Date 
 
 
ATTEST:     ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________  ____________________________ 
Cindy Knox                                                     DeAnne Kobliska 
Housing Planner                                               City Clerk 



 
 

  

 
TECHNICAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
 
The Planning Agency shall assist the City in maintaining compliance with the Iowa Economic Development 
Authority (IEDA) program requirements as well as any other federal requirements that might apply to the 
rehabilitation project; maintenance of required records and documents; and other required actions not specifically 
listed, but requested by the local government, including but not limited to the following activities: 
  

1. Prepare application materials, process individual applications, and verify income and all other eligibility 
criteria for each applicant according to the Iowa Economic Development Authority’s latest Housing 
Management Guide. 

2. Perform initial inspections to determine what work items are needed to comply with HUD Lead Based 
Paint standards and Iowa Minimum Housing Rehabilitation Standards. 

3. Prepare work specifications and descriptions for public bidding that are within the program budgetary 
limits. Identify the lead base paint and rehabilitation items for the specifications. 

4. Prepare and post as legal notice the Notice to Bid in the local newspaper.  Notify the MBE & WBE as 
listed in the IEDA Housing Management Guide. 

5. Conduct pre-bid meeting and issue any addendums. 
6. Mail out public bid materials to interested contractors and plan rooms.   
7. Prepare line item cost estimates. 
8. Prepare any necessary change orders, including cost estimates for the changes. 
9. Prepare construction contracts and obtain necessary signatures. 
10. Perform ongoing quality control inspections during the construction and write notes in journal.  Ensure 

that the contractor provides quality work.   
11. Receive necessary lien waivers and ensure that they are accurate. 
12. Provide lead based paint notices to homeowners and educate homeowners on lead base paint issues and 

relocation requirements. 
13. Work with the homeowners on meeting the lead based paint requirements. 
14. Ensure that the contractor complies with lead based paint Safe Work Practices. 
15. Perform lead based paint clearance testing and provide certified lab results.    
16. Prepare contractor and subcontractor Iowa Economic Development Authority eligibility forms. 
17. Perform Section 106 Clearance process with State Historical Society of Iowa.  Ensure that work fully 

complies with these expectations.  Provide copy of clearance notice and other necessary documentation 
to IEDA. 

18. Schedule and attend housing committee meetings.  Prepare record of meeting results. 
19. Provide information on expenditures by unit for IEDA quarterly reports. 
20. Manage dispute resolution as identified in City’s Administrative Plan. 
21. Prepare, execute, and file mortgages on the properties. 
22. Retain all records for at least 5 years following project completion.  
23. Communicate with City and IEDA grant administrator about the status of the projects. 
24. Assume responsibility for finding suitable relocation facilities for homeowners and administer 

processing of payment of all related homeowner relocation expenses. 
 

The above is a general outline, but some areas may have more detailed requirements implied, but not listed. The 
Planning Agency will assist the City with these requirements unless special requests are made to the Executive 
Director or governing body of the grantee. The City may request assistance from the Planning Agency that is not 
specifically designated. 
 
 



  RESOLUTION 5900 
 

A RESOLUTION LEVYING ASSESSMENTS FOR COSTS OF NUISANCE 
ABATEMENT AND PROVIDING FOR PAYMENT THEREOF 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to its powers and duties as set out in Chapter 364 of the Code of 

Iowa, the City of Evansdale, after the property owner’s failure upon being given notice and 
opportunity to cure, has performed required action to abate the public nuisance by mowing of 
grasses and weeds in excess of the height permitted under Section 52.02 and  by removal of junk  
under Section 51.03 of the Evansdale Code of Ordinances and now seeks, as provided in Section 
364.12 of the Code of Iowa, to assess the costs of such action against the property set out on the 
attached schedule for collection in the same manner as a property tax. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Evansdale City Council of the City of 

Evansdale, Iowa, that: 
 

1. That the attached Exhibit "A” is hereby approved and adopted with the amounts 
shown thereon assessed and levied against such property for collection in the 
same manner as a property tax. 

 
2. That the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to certify said schedule to the 

County Treasurer, and to publish notice of said certification once each week for 
two consecutive weeks in the Waterloo Courier, the first publication of said 
notice to be made within fifteen (15) days from the date of the filing of said 
schedule with the County Treasurer, and the City Clerk shall send by regular 
mail to the property owner whose property is subject to assessment a copy of 
said notice, said mailing to be on or before the date of the second publication 
of the notice, all as provided and directed by Section 384.60 of the Code of 
Iowa. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1ST DAY OF DECEMBER 2015. 

       
ATTEST: 

 
      

_________________________  ______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 



RESOLUTION 5900 - ATTACHMENT A

DEED HOLDER
CONTRACT 
BUYER ADDRESS PARCEL #

INVOICE 
DATE(S)

MOW & 
CLEAN UP

ADMINN 
FEE

 ASSESS 
FEE TOTAL

Darlene Wilkie NA 812 East End Ave. 8912-32-476-029 07/22/2014         234.00 25.00            2.50 $261.50

Robert Manahl NA 3948 Lafayette Rd. 8912-32-477-007 06/29/2015 196.00       25.00    2.50       $223.50

Federal National Mortgage Assoc. NA 744 2nd Ave. 8812-05-328-011
06/08/2015 
07/27/2015 514.00       25.00    2.50       $541.50

Robert and Darlene Wilkie NA 812 East End Ave. 8912-32-476-029 06/08/2015 222.50       25.00    2.50       $250.00

3430 3434 Kimball, LLC NA 3765 Lafayette Rd. 8912-32-255-016 07/29/2015 192.00       50.00    2.50       $244.50

David and Amber Barnett NA 102 Heather Ave. 8912-33-328-007 10/05/2015 173.00       25.00    2.50       $200.50

$1,721.50TOTAL



RESOLUTION 5901 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, 
IOWA, SETTING THE DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE ASSESSMENT 
OF UNPAID WEED, MOWING AND/OR CLEAN-UP OF YARD FEES FOR THE 
CALENDAR YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015. 

 
 WHEREAS, certain City of Evansdale property owners have neglected to pay weed, 
mowing and/or clean-up of yard fees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, previous attempts to collect these delinquent fees have been unsuccessful.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, that a public hearing be held on December 15, 2015 at 6:00 PM at the 
Evansdale City Hall to allow affected property owners or other interested persons to appear and 
be heard concerning the City’s intent to assess, as part of the property tax levy, the cost of the 
delinquent weed, mowing and/or clean-up of yard fees from the calendar year ending December 
31, 2015. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1ST DAY OF DECEMBER 2015. 
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________  _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  
 

 







From: Bill Wright [mailto:bwright@shoffengineering.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:51 AM 
To: Doug Faas (evansdalemayor@mchsi.com) 
Cc: Jerry Shoff 
Subject: RFPs for TV Inspection of Meyers Lake Storm Sewer Outlet and for River Forest Road Storm 
Sewer Inspection 
 
Mayor Faas— 
 
We sent requests for proposals (RFPs) for TV inspection of the storm sewer outlet for Meyers Lake to 
both Central Iowa Televising (CIT) and to Municipal Pipe and Tool. CIT responded with a proposal, 
Municipal Pipe and Tool did not respond. 
 
We subsequently determined that it is necessary to do a TV inspection of existing storm sewers in River 
Forest Road before deciding to reuse the sewer in the street reconstruction project. Since we had not 
received a response from Municipal Pipe and Tool for Meyers Lake, we assumed they were too busy 
with other work and only went to CIT to ask them to add a proposal for the River Forest Road work to 
their proposal.  
 
Please advise if you wish us to take further action.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
William N. (Bill) Wright, PE 

   Shoff Consulting Engineers, L.C  
            5106 Nordic Dr.                                             
           Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
Office:        319-266-0258         
Fax:             319-266-1515      
Cell:            319-269-9445                                                                                                   
bwright@shoffengineering.com 
 
 

mailto:bwright@shoffengineering.com
mailto:evansdalemayor@mchsi.com
mailto:rfischer@shoffengineers.com



	Agenda
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5902
	TUESDAY – DECEMBER 1, 2015 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 645
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	11-17-2015 Council Minutes
	12-01-2015 RES OF BILLS
	Superior Welding Tank Agreement-Fire Dept.
	Ament Law Office Invoice
	SHOFF ENGINEERING INVOICE
	Caseys 2864 Liquor License Renewal Application
	INRCOG Proposal-Technical Services
	RES 5899 Accepting Contract with INRCOG for Technical Services
	RES 5899 Contract INRCOG for Tech Services
	Section 10.  Lead-Safe Housing Regulations
	Section 11.  Termination Clause

	RES 5900 Authorize Assessment
	RES 5900 ATTACHMENT A
	Sheet1

	RES 5901 Assessment PH Notice
	Request from Public Works-Tires
	Request from Shoff Engineering-Meyers Lake-Rvr Forest Rd.
	ADP42F0.tmp
	From: Bill Wright [30TUmailto:bwright@shoffengineering.comU30T]  Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:51 AM To: Doug Faas (30Tevansdalemayor@mchsi.com30T) Cc: Jerry Shoff Subject: RFPs for TV Inspection of Meyers Lake Storm Sewer Outlet and for River F...


	Request from Shoff Engineering-Meyers Lake-Rvr Forest Rd..pdf
	ADP42F0.tmp
	From: Bill Wright [30TUmailto:bwright@shoffengineering.comU30T]  Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:51 AM To: Doug Faas (30Tevansdalemayor@mchsi.com30T) Cc: Jerry Shoff Subject: RFPs for TV Inspection of Meyers Lake Storm Sewer Outlet and for River F...



	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 


